BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 32nd Annual Report of the Company with Audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31t March 2021,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:-

Particualars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(Rs. in Crores) (Rs. in Crores)
Turnover 5,863.76 3917.92
Profit Before Taxation 165.94 56.64
Provision for Taxation 44.00 14.50
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses (0.10) (0.01)
(Excess)/short Provision of IT for earlier 0.27) (0.01)
Years
Profit After Taxation 122.31 42.16
Add: Surplus Brought Forward 5.02 3.10
Profit available for Appropriation 127.33 45,26
Less: Dividend Paid 0.00 0.20
Tax on Dividend 0.00 0.04
Transfer to General Reserve 120.00 40.00
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 7.33 5.02
2. OPERATIQNS:-

We take this opportunity to apprise members that IT market during this pandemic season has
shown a huge spurt in the product demand and suddenly the gap between demand and supply
has widened posing different challenges to the players in the sector. We are glad to inform
that our Human Resource Capital has demonstrated perfect blend of ability & agility to grasp
the opportunity and deliver unprecedented growth numbers.

During the year under report, the turnover of the Company rose to Rs. 5864 Crores as against
Rs.3918 Crores in the previous year. Profit before taxation increased by over 193 % from Rs.
56.64 Crores to Rs. 165.94 Crores. The Profit after Taxation increased by over 190% from
Rs.122.31 Crores to Rs.42.16 Crores.

Increased topline, Shift of sales mix towards premium segment, Enhanced operational
efficiencies and Better utilization of funds are the key contributors to increased profitability
during the financial year. The Product portfolio of the company continues to remain
comprehensive enough to ensure coherent risk mitigated business model.

Our endeavor, to constantly strive towards brand building with right set of products and
brands continued this year too. Today with our constant efforts by holding of various National
and International Channel Training Programs, Conferences and Seminars, the Company has a
strong presence not only in the trade and media but also in the mainstream through cutting




edge technelegy products for the end users. The Company has also been recognized as best
Distributor by many Vendors and many ICT trade media has rated very high to the Company

We would also like to highlight technology upgradation done during the restrictive operating
conditions wherein the ERP of the company has been upgraded from SAP ECC to SAP 5S4 HANA
thus providing better monitoring and control mechanism both at macro and micro level and
simultanecusly company has been able to use other tools like Microsoft Power Bl solutions to
provide depth to its MIS systems and processes,

The company has alsc ensured to recognize and acknowledge the relentless efforts putin by
Human capital in achieving these unprecedented growth percentages and have tried to
reciprocate the gratitude in various forms in every possible manner thereby ensuring that
Human Capital get a safe and healthy atmosphere to worlk.

The company has also been sensitive enough on Employee Safety and Hygiene during this
pandemic hit year and have pro-actively taken various steps on various fronts and have been
Covid compliant all the times, have ensured minimum effect on its human capital and all
possible support in case of need. Accordingly the company has been able to manage these
tough conditions in very effective manner and the said measures have given due results in
negating the pandemic effect on the employees of the company.

While the company had close focus on the economic conditions and the emanating business
opportunities at the same time we have also been sensitive towards social responsibilities
and have ensured every possible initiative towards paying back to the society. The various
initiatives have been enumerated in the relevant section of this report.

. NUMEER OF BOARD MEETINGS:-

The Board during the year met 14 times on 08/04/2020, 04/05/2020, 13/06/2020,
25/06/2020, 31/07/2020, 24/08/2020, 30/09/2020, 28/10/2020, 11/11/2020,
07/12/2020,28/01/2021,10/02/2021, 05/03/2021 and 31/03/2021.

. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: -

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3){c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of

Directors as per Section 134(5) hereby states;

a. Thatinthe preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed along-with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b. That the Directors had selected accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the statement of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of
the profits of the Company for the FY 2020-21.

¢. That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
Assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. That the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis.

e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls and that such controls are
adequate and were operating effectively.




f.  That the directors had devised proper systems to insure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws to the Company and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

5. AUDITORS:-
Members are required to fix the remuneration of statutory auditors of the company, Pipara &
Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, for the financial year ending 2021-2022 in the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the company. The necessary resolution for the same for approval
of members of the company has been set out in the notice of Annual General Meeting.

6. SECRET UDIT;-

The Board had appointed M/s V. K. Mandawaria & Co., Company Secretaries, Mumbai to
conduct Secretarial Audit of the company for the financial year 2020-21.The Secretarial
Audit Reportis attached in Annexure- 1. There is no qualification or remark in the Secretarial
Audit Report.

7. ANNUAL RETURN:-
The Annual Return (draft Form No. MGT-7) of the Company as on March 31, 2021 is available
on the Company’s website and can be accessed at the link: http://www.rptechindia.com. Final
Form No. MGT-7 will also be made available after the Annual General Meeting & within the
time prescribed for filing the same with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai.

8. PA LAR LOAN, GHARANTEES VEST TS AS PER SECTION 186:-
The particulars of Investments of the Company have been given in Note No.12 of the Notes to
the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 315t March, 2021. The particulars
of Loans given by the Company are as under:-

Sr. | Name of Recipient Maximum amount Balance as on Purpose of

No. (Rs.) During the year | 31.03.2021 recipient

1 Znet  Technologies 5,22,71,910 5,22,71,910 | Business purpose
Pvt. Lid.

2 PNP Polytex Pvt. Ltd. 2,00,00,000 Nil Business purpose

3 PNP Polymers Pvt 6,00,00,000 6,00,00,000 Business purpoese
Ltd. :

4, Lok Chemicals Pvt. 1,85,00,000 Nil Business purpose
Ltd.

5. AMBARELLA CAP FIN 50,00,000 Nil Business purpose
PRIVATE LIMITED

6. UNISEVEN 50,00,000 Nil Business purpose
ENGINBERING &
INFRASTRUCTURE PVT.
LTD,

The loans were given for utilizing temporary surplus funds of the Company to earn interest.

9. PARTICULARS OF UNSECURED LOANS TAKEN FROM DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES:-

The Company has taken following unsecured loans from directors and their relatives during
the financial year under report

Sr. | Particulars Opening Received | Repaid during Closing
No. Balance | duringtheyear| . the year balance
Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs.

1 § Directors 3,58,31,294 13,32,14,485 | 13,34,75,123 3,55,70,656




2 | Relatives of 2,31,34,463 10,51,06,679 | 3,66,62,285 9,15,78,857
Directors

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:-

Details are given in Annexure ~ I

11. DIVIDEND:-
The Board recommend a dividend of Rs. 1 /- per Equity Share for the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2021.

12, FOREIGN SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:-

During the Financial Year under Report the Company made further investment in 34,000
Ordinary Shares of SGD 1 each, aggregating SGD 34,000, equivalent to Rs.18,66,600/- approx.
in Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited, Singapore, due to which its shareholding had increased to
51.46% & consequently Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited had become a Subsidiary of the
Company with effect from 6" November, 2020.

13. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO:-

Earnings

Exports- Goods (F.0.B.} Rs. 22,31,10,534
Exports- Services Rs. 1,93,12,147
Qutgo

Import (CIF basis) RS. 21,27,35,30,628
Traveling Expenses Rs. 18,70,330

Freight & other clearing Charges Rs. 14,85,32,4056

14, CORPORATE SQCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: -

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR Committee) has formulated and recommended to
the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities tc be
undertaken by the Company, which has been approved by the Board.

The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Company’s website at the link:
http://www.rptechindia.com/docs/CSR Policy.pdf

The Company has identified all the CSR activities permitted as per Schedule VII to the Act,
which have been specified in CSR policy of the Company.

The total expenditure required to be incurred by the Company for the FY 2020-2021 were
Rs.1,03,33,469However, the company spent Rs. 1,12,97,000. The excess amount spent by the
Company Rs. 9,63,531 has been carried forwarded to be adjusted against the CSR expenditure
required to be incurred by the Company for immediate succeeding three financial Years of
the Company.

The CSR Committee comprises Directors viz. Shri Krishna Kumar Choudhary (Chairman), Shri
Suresh Pansari, and Shri Kapal Pansari as other members.

Details as required under Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
have been given in Annexure-[l1]

15. PARTICU EMP S:-
Particulars of Employees as per the requirement of rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 viz. details of remuneration drawn




16.

17.

18.

19,

20,

by the employees of the Company who were in receipt of remuneration of Rs.1,02,00,000/-
p-a. or Rs.8,50,000/- p.m. if employed for part of the year& other Top 10 employees of the
Company are given in Annexure-IV,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: -

The Company has in place adequate internal financial centrols with respect to financial
statements. During the year under report, such financial controls were examined and no
material weakness in the design or operation were found.

VIGIL M t-

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for its Directors and employees to report
their genuine concerns in the matters relating to fraud and mismanagement. The policy has
been placed on the website of the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HAR
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &Redressal) Act,
2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees)
are covered under this policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed-off
during the financial ended 315t March 2021.

No. of complaints received: Nil

No. of complaints disposed off: Not applicable

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

A Statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of the Subsidiary
companies, Z-net Technologies Private Limited & Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited, Singapore
are attached in Annexure-V as required under Section 129(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.The
Indian Subsidiary Company Z-net Technologies Private Limited is engaged in the business of
cloud services offering cloud infrastructure and managed services & the Foreign Subsidiary
Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited is engaged in trading of computer peripherals & computer
systems.

The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2021,consisting of operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries Z-net
Technologies Private Limited& Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited could not be ready so the same
have notbeen attached with this Report. However they are expected tc be ready soon & will
be sent to the Members of the Company together with the Standalone Financial Statements of
the Company as required as per the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per the provisions of Section 136(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company will send a
copy of Audited Financial Statements of its Subsidiary companies i.e. Z-net Technologies
Private Limited & Rashi Peripherals Pte Limited for the Financial year ended 315t March, 2021
to any Member of the Company on being asked for the samae,

FOREIGN BRANCH
The year under Report of the Company was first full year of operations of the Branch Office
of the Company at Singapore in which the operations of the Branch office were satisfactory,




21. APPRECIATION:-

Your Directors wish to express their sincere thanks to all its Vendors, Principais, Customers,
Service Providers and Bankers for their valuable support. The Board also takes this

opportunity to place on record their sincere appreciation for the contribution made by
members of management and staff,

N
Date: 19t MAY, 2021 _ EE;
Place: MUMBAI 7
(Krishna Kumar Choudhary)
Chairman& Whole- Time Director




Annexure |
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March, 2021,

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Rashi Peripherals Private Limited,
5t Floor, ARIISTO House,

Telli Galli Corner, Andheri (East),
Mumbai-400069,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Rashi Peripherals Private Limited (hereinafter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted i a manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and refurns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the Audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31% March,2021 complied with the Statutory provisions listed
hereunder and alsc that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March,2021 according to the
provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under
(Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company)

(ii1) The Depositories Act, 1996. (Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company)

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External

Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the company during the audit period except

Overseas Direct Investment made by the Company in subscribing Equity shares of a

foreign company)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):~

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1; (Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company)
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015 ;
(Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company)

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018((Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted
Company) ;




(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based employee benefits)Regulations,2014

(Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company)
(€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,

2008 ((Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client {Not applicable to the
company during the audit period)

{(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 ((Not
applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company)

and

¢h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)Regulations, 2018(
((Not applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company);

(vi) As confirmed by the Company, No other specific law was applicable fo the company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(1) Secretarial Standards( SS-1 & SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

(i) The SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015((Net
applicable being a Private & an unlisted Company).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. No changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors took place during the period under review .

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings & Committee
Meetings , agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except
in case where Meeting was held at a shorter notice and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board meetings and committee meetings were carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors & committee of the Board,
as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period no specific events/actions having a major bearing on
the affairs of the company took place in putsuance of above referred laws/rules &regulations.



Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts /arrangements entered into by the Company
with related pariies referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,

Annexure 11
Form No. AQC-2

(Pursuantte clause (h) of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act

And Rule 8(2} of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

2013 incinding certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto
a) Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:-

The Company has not entered any contract with the related party which was not at arm’s

length basis during the financial year under report.
b) Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis-

a} | Sl No.

Particuiars

Details

1

Name (s) of the related party &
nature of relationship

International Ribbon Manufacturing
company, relative of directors are
partners.

Nature of contracts/
arrangements / transactions

Leave & License Agreement dated-20
April 2020for taking office premises on
leave and license basis situated at H-223,
Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Naka, Andheri
East, Mumbai — 400069,

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transac
tions

Period: 1% April 2020 to 318 March
2023

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or {ransactions
including the value, if any

Rent per month Rs.35,000 plus Society
maintance charges at actual, plus GST ,
if applicable.

Date of approval by the Board

(8.04.2020

Amount paid as advances, if any

NIL

b} Sl
No.

Particulars

Details

Name (s} of the related party & nature | Mrs. Gazal Pansari relative of Mr.

of relationship

Suresh Pansari and Mr. Kapal
Pansari, Whole Time Directors

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Increase in remuneration

transactions

Duration of the  contracts/ ] -

arrangements /transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or | Change in remuneration by way of

arrangements or transactions | increasing the basic salary amount

including the value, if any

from Rs.2,00,000 tc Rs.2,01,600 per
Month  and  discontinue  of
conveyance allowance of Rs.1,600
per month w.e.f. 1 April 2020

Ay




d)

5 Date of approval by the Board 08.04.20
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
S1. Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature | Mrs. Privanka Pansari relative of Mr.
of relationship Suresh Fansari and Mr. Kapal
Pansari, Whole Time Directors
2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Increase in remuneration
transactions
3 Duration of  the contracts/ | -
arrangements/transactions
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | Change in remuneration by way of
arrangements or transactions | increasing the basic salary amount
including the value, if any from Rs.2,20,000 to Rs.2,20,800 per
Month and discontinue  of
conveyance allowance of Rs.800 per
month w.e.f. I April 2020
5 Date of approval by the Board 08.04.20
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SI. No. Particulars _ Details

1 Name {s) of the related party & | Geekays India ( Division of

nature of relationship ElmackEngg Services) a firm, in which
Mr. Suresh Pansari, Whole- Time
Director is a partner.

2 Nature of Purchase order of the party dated 27-04-
Contracts/arrangements/transa | 2020 for sale of Asus Laptops and other
ctions misc. items to the party.

3 Duration of the May 2020 to March 2021
contracts/arrangements/transa
ctions )

4 Salient terms of the contracts or | To be supplied at places intimated from
arrangements or transactions time to time by the party as required
including the value, if any from time to time at prevailing market

price at the time of requisition. Payment
within 30 days., Value-Approx. Rs.
400,000 including taxes.

5 Date of approval by the Board 04-05-2020

6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

.

-

i




Ab

Sl No. Particulars Details
1 Name (s) of the related party & | PV Lumens LLP in which Mr. Suresh
nature of relationship Pansari, Whole- Time Director isa
partner
2 Nature of Purchase order dated 27-4-2020 of the
Contracts/arrangements/transa | party forSale of WDC and Toshiba
ctions HDD, Asus and Lenovo Laptops,
Sandisk Products, Monitors and other
misc, items fo the party.
3 Duration of the May 2020 to March 2021
contracts/arrangements/transa
ctions
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | To be supplied at places intimated {from
arrangements or transactions | time to time by the party as required
including the value, if any from time to time at prevailing market
price at the time of requisition. Payment
within 30 days., Value-Approx. Rs.
60,00,000 including faxes.
5 Date of approval by the Board 04-05-2020
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
Sl. No. Particulars Details
1 Name (s) of the related party & | PV Lumens LLP in which Mr, Suresh
nature of relationship Pansari, Whole- Time Director is a
partner
2 Nature of Purchase order of the Company dated
Contracts/arrangements/transa | 04-05-2020 forpurchase of various
ctions descriptions of analog surveillance, CC
TV cameras, cables, scanners, HDDs
ete.
3 Duration of the May 2020 to March 2021.
contracts/arrangements/transa
ctions
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | To be supplied at places intimated from
arrangements or transactions time to time by the Companyas required
including the value, if any from time to time at prevailing market
price at the time of requisition. Payment
within 30 days, Value-Approx. Rs.
7,80,000 including taxes.
5 Date of approval by the Board 04.05.20
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL




g)

h)

Sl Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature | Mr. Himanshu Kumar Shah, Chief
of relationship Financial Officer
2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Increase in remuneration
fransactions
3 Duration of  the contracts/ | -
arrangements/transactions
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | Increase in monthly remuneration
arrangements or transactions | wef 1t Oct 2020. Details of
including the value, if any increased remuneration are given
below:-
1. Basis Salary Rs.2,00,000
11. PF 12% of Basic Salary
[11. HRA Rs.1,00,000
1V. Special Allowance Rs.1,87,213
V. Conveyance Allowance Rs.1,600
V1. Annual Bonus @ 8.33% of total
salary.
VIL Gratuity as per Gratuity Act.
VIIl Incentive .as decided by the
management.
IX Leave salary as per Company's
rules.
X Entitlement of group mediclaim
policy.
X1 Reimbursement of car expenses
with driver’s salary.
5 Date of approval by the Board 30.09.20
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature | Mrs. Gazal Pansari relative of Mr.
of relationship Suresh Pansari and Mr. Kapal
Pansari, Whole Time Directors.
2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Increase in remuneration
transactions
3 Duration  of  the contracts/ | -
arrangements/transactions
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | Change in remuneration by way of
arrangements or transactions ! giving special allowance of Rs.
including the value, if any 74,208 per month wef 1%
December 2020.
5 Date of approval by the Board EGM dated : 25-11-2020
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL




k)

Sl Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature | Mr. Chaman Pansari relative of Mr.
of relationship Suresh Pansari and Mr. Kapal
Pansari, Whole Time Directors.
2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Increase in remuneration
transactions
3 Duration of the contracts/ | -
arrangements/transactions
4 Salient terms of the contracts or { Change in remuneration by way of
arrangemertts or transactions | giving special allowance of Rs.
including the value, if any 2,79,164 per month wef 1%
December 2020.
5 Date of approval by the Board EGM dated : 25-11-2020
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
Si Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature | Mrs. Priyanka Pansari relative of Mr.
of relationship Suresh Pansari and Mr. Kapal
Pansari, Whole Time Directors.
2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Increase in remuneration
transactions
3 Duration of  the contracts/ | -
arrangements/transactions
4 Salient terms of the contracts or | Change in remuneration by way of
arrangements or transactions | giving special allowance of Rs.
including the value, if any 1,27,700 per month wef. 1%
December 2020
5 Date of approval by the Board EGM dated : 25-11-2020
6 Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
SL Particulars Details
No.
1 Name (s} of the related party & nature | Mrs. Manju Pansari relative of Mr.
of relationship Suresh Pansari and Mr. Kapal
_ Pansari, Whole Time Directors
2 Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ | Increase in remuneration

transactions

T

i




Duration of the
arrangements/transactions

contracts/

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions

Change in remuneration by way of
giving special allowance of Rs.

including the value, if any 95,000 per month w.ef 1%
December 2020.
Date of approval by the Board 07.12.2020

Amount paid as advances, if any

NIL

(K.K. Choudhary)
Chairman




Annexure-I11

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder

Annual Report an Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Activities for the Financial Year

21]

2020-

Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) of the Company not limited to philanthropy, but encompasses holistic
community development, instituticn-building and sustainability-related initiatives. Our CSR Policy aims to
provide a dedicated approach to community development in the areas of Eradicating hunger and poverty,
promoting healthcare including preventive health care, supporting primary education and contribution to the

sustainable development of society and environment.

1. | Abriefoutline of the Company’s CSR policy,
including overview af projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a
reference to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programs.

The Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
Committee has formulated and recommended to
the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Palicy
{CSR Policy} indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board.

The C5R Policy may be accessed on the Company's

website at the link:
https://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR
_Policy.pdf

The Company has identified the CSR activities
permitted as per Schedule VIl to the Act, which
have been specified in CSR policy of the Company.

2. The Composition of CSR Committee
Sl. | Name of Director | Designation/ Number of Meetings of | Number of meetings
No. Nature of | CSR  Committee held [ of CSR Committee
Directorship during the year attended during the
year
1. Mr. Krishna Kumar | Chairman 2 2
Choudhary [Whole  time
Director ]
2. Mr. Suresh Pansari | Member 2 2
[Whole  time
Director]
3. Mr. Kapal Pansari | Member 2 2
[Whole time
Director]

3. Provide the web-link where Composition
of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.

https://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR
Policy.pdf

4. | Provide the detaiis of Impact assessment
of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of

NA




sub-rule (3)of rule 8 of the Companies
(Carporate Social Responsibility Policy)

Rules, 2014, if applicable(attach the

report). .

5. | Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial
year, if any

SlNo | Financial Year Amount available for Amount required to be setoff for the financial year, if any

set-off from '
Preceding financial
years

1. 2020-21 Not Applicable Not Applicable

6. | Average net profit of the company as per Rs.51,66,73,281
section135(5}). {for Immediately preceding 2
three financial years)

7. a. Twao percent of average net profit of | Rs.1,03,33,469

the company as per section 135(5) '
b. Surplus arising out of the CSR Nil
projects or programs or activities of
the previous financial years.
C. Amount required to be set off for the | Nil
financial year, if any
d. Total CSR obligation for the financial | Rs.1,03,33,462
year (7a+7b+7¢)
8. |a. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year | Amount Unspent (in Rs.}
{in Rs.)
Total Amount Amount transferred to
transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Schedule VI as per
Amount as per second [proviso to
section 135{6). section 135(5).
Amount Date of Nameof | Amount Date
transfer the Fund of
trans
fer
Rs.1,12,97,000 Not Applicable

8.(b | Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

)

SLNo | Name | item Local Area Project Armount | Amount spentin | Amount Mode Moade of
ofthe | from {Yes duratian allacated | the current transferred to of Implementation-
Projec | thelist | fHo) for the financial year Unspent CSR implem | Through
t of project {inRs.} Account for the entatio | lmplementing

activitie {in Rs.) picject as per n- Agency
sin Section 135{6) Direct

Schedul {inRs.) {¥es/No

2 VIfin )

the Act
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sub-rule (3)of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable{attach the

report).

5. | Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corparate Social responsibility Policy} Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial
year, if any

$lNo | Financial Year Amount available for Amount required to be setoff for the financlal year, If any

set-off from
Preceding financial
years

1 2020-21 Not Applicable Not Applicable

6. | Average net profit of the company as per Rs.51,66,73,431
section135(5}. {for Immediately preceding
three financial years)

7. [ a. | Two percent of average net profit of | Rs.1,03,33,469

the company as per section 135(5)
b. Surplus arising out of the CSR Nil
projects or programs or activities of
the previous financial years.
C. Amount required to be set off for the | Nil
financial year, if any
d. Total CSR obligation for the financial | Rs.1,03,33,46%
vear (7a+7ht7c)
8. |a. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year | Amount Unspent {in Rs.)
{in Rs.}
Total Amount Amount transferred to
transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Schedule VIl as per
Amount as per second [proviso to
section 135(6). section 135(5).
Amount Date of Mameof | Amount Data
transfer the Fund of
trans
fer
RS.J., 12’97‘000 Not Applicable

8.{b | Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

)

SLNo | Name ;i ltem Local Area Project Ameotnt | Amount spentin | Amount Mode Made of
ofthe | from {Yes duratton alfocated | the current transferred to of Imgplementation-
Projec | thelist | /No) for the financial year Unspent CSR Implem | Through
t of project {inRs.) Account for the entatio | Implementing

activitie {in Rs.) project as per - Agency
sin Saction 135(6) Direct

Schedut {inRs.) {Yes/Mo

& Vikin i

the Act
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Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Activities for the Financial Year
21]

Annexure-lIl

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
{Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder

2020-

Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) of the Company not limited to philanthropy, but encompasses holistic
community development, institution-building and sustainability-refated initiatives. Our CSR Policy aims to
provide a dedicated approach to community development in the areas of Eradicating hunger and poverty,
promoting healthcare including preventive health care, supporting primary education and contribution to the
sustainable development of society and environment.

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of

1. | Abriefoutline of the Company's CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs | Committee has formulated and recommended to
proposed to be undertaken and a |the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
reference to the web-link to the CSR policy | (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be
and projects or programs. undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board.
The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Company’s
website at the link:
https://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR
Policy.pdf
The Company has identified the CSR activities
permitted as per Schedule VIl to the Act, which
have been specified in CSR policy of the Company.
2. The Composition of CSR Committee
Sl. | Name of Director | Designation/ Number of Meetings of | Number of meetings
No. Nature of | CSR  Committee held [ of CSR Committee
Pirectorship during the year attended during the
year
1. Mr. Krishna Kumar | Chairman 2 2
Choudhary [Whole  time
Director ]
2. Mr, Suresh Pansari | Member 2 2
[Whole  time
Director]
3. Mr. Kapal Pansari | Member 2 2
[Whole  time
Director]
3. | Provide the web-link where Compasition https://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR
of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR _Policy.pdf
projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.
4, Provide the details of Impact assessment  { NA




sub-rule {3)of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable(attach the
report).

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
{Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial
year, if any

SkMNo [ Financial Year Amount available for Amount required to be setoff for the financial year, if any

set-off from
Preceding financial
years

L 2020-21 Not Agplicable Not Applicable

6. | Average net profit of the company as per Rs.51,66,73,431
section135(5). (for Immediately preceding
three financial years)

7. a. Two percent of average net profit of | Rs.1,03,33,465

the company as per section 135(5)
b. |} Surplus arising out of the CSR Nii
projects or programs or activities of
the previous financial years.
c. Amount required to be set off far the | Nil
financial year, if any
d. | Total CSR obligation for the financial | Rs.1,03,33,469
year {7a+7b+7¢)
8 |a CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year | Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
{in Rs.}
Total Amount Amount transferred to
transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Schedule VII as per
Amount as per second [proviso to
section 135(6). section 135(5}.
Amount Date of Mameof | Amount Date
transfer the Fund of
trans
fer
RS.1,12,97,000 Nat Applicable

8.(b | Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable

)

SiNo | WName | Item Lacal Area Project Amount Amount spentin | Amount Moade Made of

. cfthe | from [Yes duration allocated | the cwrrent transferred to of Implementation-
Projec | thelist | /Ma) for the financial year Unspent CSR irmplem | Through
t of project {inRs.) Account for the entatio | Mnplementing

activitie {in Rs.) project as per n- Agency
sin Section 135(6) Direct

Schedul {inRs.} {Yes/Mo

& Vliin }

the Act

o T M T Tthg DR TR DO




Annexure-III

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities for the Financial Year

21]

2020-

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of the Company nat iimited to philanthropy, but encompasses halistic
community development, institution-building and sustainability-related initiatives, Qur CSR Policy aims to
provide a dedicated approach to community development in the areas of Eradicating hunger and poverty,
promoting healthcare including preventive health care, supporting primary education and contribution to the

sustainable development of society and environment.

1. | Abriefoutline of the Company’s CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a
reference to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programs.

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee has formulated and recommended to
the Board, a Corporate Social Responsihility Policy
{CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board.

The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Company’s
wehbsite at the link:
https://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR

Policy.pdf
The Caompany has identified the CSR activities

permitted as per Schedule VIl to the Act, which
have been specified in CSR policy of the Company.

of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.

2. The Composition of CSR Committee
Sl. | Name of Director | Designation/ Number of Meetings of | Number of meetings
No. Nature of | CSR  Committee held | of CSR Committee
Directorship during the year attended during the
year
1. Mr. Krishna Kumar | Chairman 2 2
Choudhary [(Whole  time
Director |
2. Mr. Suresh Pansari | Member 2 2
[Whole  time
Director)
3. | Mr. Kapal Pansari | Member 2 2
[Whole  time
Director]
3. | Provide the web-link where Composition https://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR

Policy.pdf

4. Provide the details of impact assessment

of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of

NA




sub-rule (3)of rule 8 of the Companies
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicak:le(attach the
report).

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsihility Palicy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the

financial
year, if any
SiNo | Financial Year Amount available for Amount required to be setoff for the financial year, if any
set-off from
Preceding financial
years
1. 2020-21 Not Applicable Not Applicable

6. | Average net profit of the company as per | Rs.51,66,73,431
section135(5). (for Immediately preceding
three financial years}

7. |a Two percent of average net profit of | Rs.1,03,33,469
the company as per sectian 135(5)

b. | Surplus arising out of the CSR Nil
projects or programs or activities of
the previous financial years.

C. Amount required to be set off for the | Nil
financial year, if any

d. | Total CSR obligation for the financial | Rs.1,03,33,469
year (7a+7bh+7c}

8. a. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year | Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

{in Rs.}
Total Amount Amount transferred to
transferred to any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Schedule VIl as per
Amount as per second [proviso to
section 135(6). section 135(5).
Amount Date of Name of { Amount Date
transfer the Fund of
trans
fer
RS.1,12,97,000 Not Applicable
8.(b | Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not Applicable
)
SL.Ne | Name | lem Local Area Project Amount Amount spentin | Amount Maode Mode of
ofthe | from {Yes duration allocated | the cuerent transferred to of Implementation-
Projec | thelist | /No} for the financial year Unspent CSR implem | Through
t aof project {inRs.) Account for the entatio Implementing
activitie {in Rs.) project as per n- Agency
sln Section 135{(6) Direct
Schedut {inRs.} {ves/No
e Vilin ]
the Act

o "D & T~ o D0 =05 or




Annexure-lli

REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES/ INITIATIVES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Act & Rules made thereunder

Annual Report on Corparate Social Responsibility {CSR) Activities for the Financial Year

21]

2020~

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} of the Company not limited to philanthropy, but encompasses holistic
community development, institution-building and sustainability-related initiatives. Our CSR Policy aims to
provide a dedicated approach to community development in the areas of Eradicating hunger and poverty,
promoting healthcare including preventive health care, supporting primary education and contribution to the

sustainable development of society and environment.

1. [ Abriefoutline of the Company's CSR palicy,
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a
reference to the web-link to the CSR poticy
and projects or programs.

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Commit{ee has formulated and recommended to
the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Palicy
(CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be
undertaken by the Company, which has been
approved by the Board.

The CSR Policy may be accessed an the Company's
website at the link:

https://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR

Policy.pdf
The Company has identified the CSR activities

permitted as per Schedule VIl to the Act, which
have been specified in CSR policy of the Company.

2. The Composition of CSR Committee
St. | Name of Director | Designation/ Number of Meetings of Number of meetings
No. Nature of | CSR  Committee held | of CSR Committee
Directorship during the year attended during the
year
1. Mr. Krishna Kumar | Chairman 2 2
Choudhary [Whole  time
Director ]
2. Mr. Suresh Pansari | Member 2 2
[Whole  time
Director]
3. Mr, Kapal Pansari |} Member 2 P
[Whole  time
Director]

3. | Provide the web-link where Composition
of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.

hitps://rptechindia.com/assets/downloadfile/CSR
Policy,pdf

4. | Provide the details of Impact assessment
of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of

NA




CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members of

RASH] PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: U3007MHI989PTCOR1039)

Oprimion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial statements of Rashi
Peripherals Private Limited {(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
in which are incorporated the Returns for the year ended on that date audited by
the branch auditors of the Company’s branch located at Singapore.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, and based on the considerations of reports of the branch auditor on
separate financial statements referred to in the Other Matters section below, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2021, and its profit, its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Rasis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act {SAs).
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Finantial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit
evidence obtained by the branch auditor in terms of their report referred to in the
Other Matters section below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements. s

Mumbai Office : Corporate Office: Surat Gffice: Delhi (ffice : Contact:

#3, 13th Fleor, Trade Link, {PFipara Corporate House, D-612, International G-36, One Iinternet, {T: 91 2224928494
"E'Wing, A Block Hamala Mills, {Near Gruh Finance, |Trade Center |[Connaught Place, {F: 91 7940370376
Senapati Bapat Marg, iNetaji Marg, Law Garden, Majura Gate, New Beihi - 110001, | E: madrecha@pipara.com
Lower Parel, [Ahmedabad-380006. |Susrat - 395 003. |india. E : naman@pipara.com
Mumbal - 400013 India. |Gujarat India. [Gujarat, India. www.pipara.com




independent Auditor’s Report

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

¢ The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The ether information comprises the information included in the
Director’'s report and annexure to the same but does not include the
consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

¢ Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

e In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our
responsihility is to read the other information and, in deoing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there {s a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance as required under SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to
Other Information’ '

e We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibiity for the Standalone Financial 5Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134{5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of these standalone financial statemenis that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended
(“Accounting Standards”), and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.




Independent Auditor's Report

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Andit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone
financial statements. :

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3}(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
systen: in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conciude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease fo
continue as a going concern. '




Independent Auditor's Report

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclasures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

« (Qbtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the Company and its branch to express an opinion on the standalone financial
statements. We are responsihle for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of the financial statements of such entities or business activities
included in the standalone financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entities or business activities included in the standalone
financial statements, which have been audited by the branch auditor, such
branch - auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinjon,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a

reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced.

We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factorsin

i) Planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work: and

(i)’ To evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other matters

We did not audit the financial statements of Singapore branch included in the
standalone financial statements of the Company whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 2,45,22,644 as at 31st March 2021 and total revenue of Rs.
56,81,44,547 for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone
financial statements. The financial statements of Singapore branch have been
audited by the branch auditor whose reports have been furnished to us, and our
opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these branch and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in
so far as it relates to the aforesaid branch, is based solely on the report of such
branch auditor.




Independent Auditor's Report

Qur opinion on the standalone financial statements and our report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements below is not modified in respect of these matters.
Report on Dther Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1.

d)

h)

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the
consideration of the reports of the branch auditor on the separate financial
statements of the Singapore branch, referred to in the Other Matters section

above we report, to the extent applicable that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowtedge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books
and proper returns adequate for the purpose of audit have been received
from the branches not visited by us.

The reports on the accounts of the branch office of the Company located at
Singapore andited under Section 143(8) of the Act by branch auditor have
been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this
report.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account and with the returns received, aiso from the branches not
visited by us, during the course of audit.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directars is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report. Our
report expresses unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting for the reasons stated therein.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company being a private company, Section 197
of the Act related to the managerial remuneration not applicable.

With respect to the other matters {o be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,




Independent Auditor’s Report

2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements ~ Refer note 25 to the
Financial Statements;

ii. 'The Company did not have long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report} Order, 2016 {“the Order”)
issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

FOR, PIPARA & COLLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No, 107929W/W140219

o BHAWIK MADRECHA
g ﬁ S 2 1 PARTNER
Place: Mumbai M.No. 163417

UDIN: Z 162V 2 ARARTLA326




RASHE PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMEVED
CIN: U303 TMHIFBIPTCH51039 RP l:ectp

fAineint iy INR}

Particulars : Nate As at March 31, 2020

1. EGUITY AND LIABELITIES:
{1} Shavelwddor's Panels:

() Share {apltal Z 9,948,550
{b) Reservesand Surplus 1 2367.498,712
(2} Mo Cureent Lidlitis
{a] Long Term Borrowlngs 177,558,213
(k] Deferrsd Tax Liabilitles 9,721,851
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities ] 8,163,961
{3} Cuppent Liabilildey:
fa] Short Term Borrowings 7 3,047,058076
[b} Trade Payables g
Tatal outstandlng dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises -
Total outstanding dues af creditors other than 4,367,459,300
micro enterpyises and small enterprises
(¢} Othey Current Liablbities 9 322,843,507
(€] Short Term Provlsions 1 37,133 660
1ﬂl343‘237,73ﬂ
il. ASSETS:
(%] Non Curvent Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
{1} Tangible assets it 133,694,539
{if] intangible assets i1 7.650,704
(iii) Capital Werk In Progress 7686422
(b) Non Current Investments 12 154,102,789
{¢] Long Term Loans & Advances 13 158,484,279
(2} Corvert Asseis
{a) Inventories 14 4,890,077,046
{b} Trade Receivables 15 4,113,128,863
{c) Cashand Cash Equivalents 16 46,526,953
(d) Short-Term Loans & Advances 17 836,926,134
10!34BE287.731
Signtflcant accounting pelicies i
Sea accom panying uotes borming part of e Flnancial Stalements
An per our Report atkached of oven date
For Pipara & Co LLP For and on behall of the Hoard of
Chartered Accountants Rashi Periplerals v, Lid
[FRN: FROW /W 1002 19 ]

Bhawih M Krishia Kumar Choadbary Suresh PanSary
Pariner Director Drectes
#. b, LA3452 DIN: 0225019 N MIZE5T12

Date: ﬁg, § @ '

Place: Mumbag

Kapal Pansar Himanshu Shah
Director ¥ Clsief Blianekal Otfiver

DIN: 00215510 § @ 5 2 1

Date:
- Place: Murbal
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{Amaouit in INR)
. For the year ended

Particulars Note March 31, 2020
Liscome
Revenue from Operations 1B '39,179,154,383
Other lucome 14 75,336,814
Total Revenue 39,254,491,197
Expenses
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 38,619,453,058
Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 21 (1,5168,913,375)
Employee Benefit Expense 22 704,549,880
Finance Costs 23 367,114,216
Depreciation & Amortization expenses i1 21,107,850
QOther Expenses 24 494,756,847
Total Expenses 38,688,068,476
Profit/{L.oss) before tax 566,422,721
Tax expense;
Current Tax 145,006,000
Deferred Tax {Income) /Expenses (Refer Note 5} (103,771}
Short/{Excess) Provision for Earlier years (82,629}
Profit/(Loss) for the Period 421,609,121
Earning Per Share { Basic & Diluked § 423,79
Significant accounting policies i

See accompanyiig notes forming part of the Financial tatements

As per our Report attached of even date

far Pipara & Co LLP
Chartered Accounlings
FRN: 107929W/W100219

\

Bhawiit Matrecha
Partner
M. No.r 163412

Date:g 9 G

Piace: Munmbai

ODIN: 2 A 6 2N AAAATLARRC

ltor ard on hehalt of the Board of
Rashi Peripherais Pvt. Ltd

Krishna Kumar Chonchary Suresl Padsari

Direckor Director
DiN: 00215919 DiN: 00215712
Kapal Pansari Himanshu Shah

Director Chief Financiai Otfleer
DIN: 00215510
Date:

Place: Mumbai
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Sidrronnt g NN

Parculars

Por tiie year ended
March 31, 2024

A, Eash Flow arising From operating activitles
Met Prafit /| Loss before Tax

fdif o

&) Depreclation

b} ¢Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assers
<} [Interest

Losy i
a) Dividend Received

Operating Profit/{Loss) before warking capital changes

Al ipstaaents for -

Inventories

Trade & other receivables

Other Current Lizbilites

Short Term Provisions

Seruriy Depasit with Covernment
Semnrity Deposit with Others
Shart tarm advances

Trade and other payables

Cazh generated from operations
[mterest Paid

‘Provision for Incoma Tax

Net Cash fhiny oparaling activitles

B. Cashfow from Investing actvities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Proceed (rom sale of agsets
Hvidend received
Refund of Rent deposit
increase ln long tecm 1ability
Inwestment la Subsidlary Company
Investment In Bond from Liberty Insurance Pre, Led.
Ner cash G bk f{sid) in g nctivitios

£, Cash flow fron: Anancing activides
Dividend paid
loans te Others
Laans to Subsidiaries
Increasey(Decrease) in Borrowings
Mot Cash Geserated /lwsedd) in Anancliyg sedvitles

Net Increasef(decreasa] n Cash & cash eguivalent
Cash & cash eguivalenlsas on $se April 202G (0, $xk)
Cash & cash eguivalopis as on 31st March, 2041 {C1. Bal}

L b

Asjrap our Hepoctattachesd) of cven daoe

Fov Pipidre & Co L1
Thar levelf ACBUREIILS
Bt 1029w Witnz 1y

Thawik M
Parkmer

566,422,781

21,107,850
514,780
367114216 348,736,845

955,159,566

L2750

555,187,816
{1,51%,913,375}
911,142,791
184,630,879
35518488
20,798,733
{1,493,043)
(96,178,355)
551,388,893 BE,AD5,003
1,041,562,818
{367,114,216)
{144917271)
529,541,213

{2,710,808,927)
(735,834,232).

{20,646,279}
563,636

(914,780}
1,750

4,713,261

(35,651,712

(2:398,702)

(+2,588,200)

{425272 124)
70,259,026} .

43,390,436
3,146,458

A6526,955

The above Cash Flow statement bas been prepared under the ‘Indirect Methed' as ser out in the Acconnting Standard - 3.
Previous year figures have been regrouped f rearranged, wherever necessary to fulfiil the current year classification.

Furand on behali of Ute Buarnd of
fusidl Pesipherals Pyl Lig

Suresly Pagghart
iMresdar

Krishri Kinnar Cheadkay
IHgocior
DM 0O E519

Kapal Pansart EH e sten Shivh
Dbreskar Chief Finonelal Dicer
DI 10215510

Liiate;

Place: Muimbai
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Company Review:

M/s Rashi Peripherals Pvt Ltd is a Private Limited Company incorporated in India under the
provision of the Companies Act, 1956. The company operates in the Information Technology
Product Distribution Business as well as after sale services of Information Technology
Products.

a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant
provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 ("The 2013 Act") as applicable. The financial
statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year, except for changes required by
statute.

b) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements to be in conformity with Indian GAAP, requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions in the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses
during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of
the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to
these estimates and the differences between the actual resuits and the estimates which
are recognized in the periods in which the results are known / materialize.

e global health pandemic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic
relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of réceivables and investment in
subsidiary. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties
in the global econemic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date
of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of
information including credit reports and related information, economic forecasts. The
impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that
estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements, however considering
the nature of industry ie. IT/ITES, company don't foresee any major impact on the
business and the receivables. '




RASHI PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED R P te C h
CIN: U30007MH1989PTCO51039

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

{) Revenue from sales is recognized when the ownership and title is transferred.
Revenue is stated net of discounts, rebate and taxes.

ii} For sales recorded that are pending delivery, revenue is recognized on the sales
invoice being generated. The risk of damage of goods pending deliveries are
covered under the insurance policy/ies taken, when not covered by the customers.

iii) Discounts, rebates, incentives and other such claims are accounted for in the year in
which the same are accepted by the vendors.

iv) Service Income is recognized when services are rendered. Income from warranty
and maintenance contracts is recognized as per the terms of such contracts.

e) Purchases

Purchases include Custom Duty, CVD, and other direct costs but exclude GST
attributable to Purchases. Purchases are net of discounts, rebates, incentives and other
such claims from vendors during the reporting period. Purchases are recorded at actual
costs to the Company, including fluctuations in foreign currency.

f) Goods and Service Tax

All items in the financial statements are presented exclusive of Goods and Services Tax
(GST), except for receivables and payables, which are presented on a GST-inclusive
basis. Where GST is not recoverabie as input {ax, it is recognized as part of the related
asset or expense.

The net amount of GST recoverable from the Department is included as part of
receivables in the Financial Statement.

g} Inventories:

[nventories are valued as under:

Stock in Trade: At Lower of computed cost or net realizable value
The cost for inventory valuation as above include the amount of tax, duty or other such
amount excluding GST incurred to bring the goods to the place of its location and
condition and is determined on FIFO hasis and in cases where the goods are pending
arrival, at the cost incurred as at the reporting date. - %?

A
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CIN: U30007MH1989PTC051039

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

h} Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at their original cost including incidental
expenses related to acquisition and installation, less accumulated depreciation i.e. Cost
Model. Additions to Property, Plant & Equipment include items transferred from Stock
in trade at the prevailing costs price. Gains or losses arising from disposal of tangible
fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and
the carrying value of the assets which are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year.

i} Intangible asseis:

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Intangible assets are
amortized over their respective individual estimated useful lives as reasonably
estimated by the management on a written down value method, from the date that they
are available for use.

j} Capital work-in-progress:

Prajects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use are carried
at cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses,

k} Investments:

Investments are carried at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize a
reduction in value, other than those that are temporary, in the carrying value of non-
current investments.

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded at the foreign
exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date. All the monetary assets and liabilities
based in foreign currency are restated at the end of the accounting period at the
exchange rates prevailing on Balance Sheet date and resultant exchange gain/loss is
considered in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Exchange differences arising on the
foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expenditure in the year in
which they occur. The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchangé
contracts entered by the Company to hedge an existing asset/ liability is recognized as

expense when such contract is entered. %/
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CIN: U30007MH1989PTC051039

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

m} Borrowing Cosis:

Borrowing costs are charged to revenue unless they are attributable to the acquisition
or construction of fixed assets. In case the borrowing costs are attributable to
acquisition or construction of fixed assets, the costs incurred upto the date of the
completion of acquisition or construction are capitalized and thereafter charged to
revenue.

n} Depreciation:

Depreciation is provided for using Written Down Value method computed as per the
useful lives of assets, in accordance with the provisions prescribed under Schedule H to
the Companies Act, 2013.

0) sh Equival

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposit with bank. Cash equivalents are short
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible.

p} Cash Flow Statement:

Cash Flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit / {loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated based
on available information.

g} Other income:

i) Dividend from investments is recognized when the rights to receive the payment is
established and when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability
exists.

ii) [nterestincome is recognized on accrual.

iii) Management consultancy fee is recognized when the services are rendered.

iv)  Freight income recovered during the current year from the employees and vendors
were netted off from the freight and forwarclmg expenses under the head “Other
Expenses”.

rj Emplovee Benefjts:

i} Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short term employee benefits including accumulated leave compensated is determined
and recorded as per Company's Policy/Scheme at the balance sheet date as an expense,
based on the expected obligation on an undiscounted basis. %/




RASHI PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U30007MH1989PTC051039

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

ii) Longterm Employee Benefits;

lggfihed Benefit Plan - Gratuity:

The liability for gratuity is provided based on the Acturial's Valuation as at the balance
sheet date, using the projected unit credit method. Acturial gain or losses are recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which they occur. The retirement
benefit obligation as recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost. The company
has also set up Rashi Peripherals Private Limited Employees’ Gratuity Trust for
providing Gratuity benefits to its employees, The company makes contribution to the
aforementioned trust, from the provision made for accrued Gratuity Liability.

Defined Contribution Plan:

Contribution under statutory laws relating to employee benefits, including Provident
Fund and Employee State Insurance, is made in accordance with the respective rules
and is charged to the statement of profit and loss as and when services are rendered by
the employees

s} Leases:

Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
substantially vast with the lessor are recognized as operating leases. Lease rentals
under operating leases are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.

ision for .

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible
under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax resulting from "timing
difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The
Deferred Tax Asset or Liability is recognized and carried forward to the extent they
represent timing differences that are temporary and when the said reversal is certain.

u} The additional liabilities, if any, arising pursuant to respective assessment under
various fiscal statutes or appeal thereof are accounted for in the year of assessment or
crystallization of liability.

v} Earni hareg;

'‘Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including
the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (mcludlng the post-tax effect of extraordinary items,




RASHI PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U30007MH1989PTCO51039

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of
any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and
the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to
be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per
share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed
to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had
the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the
outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for
each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as
appropriate.

w) Provisi ti

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
events for which an outflow of funds is probable and a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and
are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes.
Contingent assets are not recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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(Amount in INR)

. Asat
Sr. No. Particulars March 31, 2020
2. Share Capital;
Particulars
Authorized
10,00,0600 (10,00,000) Equity Shares of ~ 10/- each 10,600,000
Issued, Subseribed and Paid up Share Capital
994,855 (994,855) Equity Shares of " 10/- each fully paid 9,948,550
,948,55 9,948,550
Reconciliation of Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Share Capitak-
Particulars As atMarch 31, 2020
No. of Shares Amount
Equity Shares
Share Capltal at the beginning of the year 994,855 9,948,550
Add: Issued, Subscribed & Paid up during the year - -
Share Capital at the end of the year 994,855 9,948,550

Shareholders holding more than 5% of aggregate shares in thL conpany:-

As atMarch 31, 2020

Particulars No. of Shares % Holding
Equity Shares
(i1 Manju Pansari 116,876 11.75%
{if) Krishna Kumar Choudhary Jt with Meena . 0.00%
Choudhary
(iii) Meena Choudhary Jt with Manju Pansari, 116,489 11.71%
Krishna Kumar Choudhary HUF & Suresh
Pansari HUF.,
(iv} Suresh Pansari 124,375 12.50%
{v) Meena Choudhary 129,803 13.05%
(vi) Kapal Pansari 73,500 7.39%
(vii) Chaman Pansari 57,000 5.73%
(viit) Keshav Choudhary 176,000 17.69%
{ix) Gazal Pansari 61,427 6.17%
{x) Krishna Kumar Choudhary I{arta of Irishna 102,500 10.30%

Kumar Choudhary HUE

Rights, preferences and restrickions attached to shares:-

Equity shares :

The Company has only one class of share capital, i.e. equity shares having face value of INR 10 per share.
Each holder of eguity share is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed, if any, by the Board

in case of interim dividend. &P !

of Dlrectors i subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Maeting, except
b
Jf

Q«?
><

St
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1. Reseryosatd SHrpies:-

RPteclty

FAmanRe i INR}

Particulars Asat
March 31, 2020
{a} Capltal Redempion Resarve 500,000
(6] Share Prennum 66833950
{c} General Reserve
DOpening Balance 1,050,000,000
Add:  Transferred from Statement of Profit & Less 400,000,000
2,250,000.005
[d) Swrplus in Statement of Profit & Lass
Profit/{Loss) Brought Forward From Earles Years 30954342
Add:  Transferred o Satement of Profit & Loss 42E.609,123
452,563,464
Less:  Appropriations
Fransfer to General Reserve 460,000,066
Divide nel on Equity Shares L9689, TG
Dvidend Tex on Mvidend 408,992
A0ZAWET03
510, L4762
Tatal 3,59 Uisﬁ_ﬂéﬂ 2.;22#9!1;? 12
4, I;w Terin Bnrraw ngs: fdinnung i fRE
FY2019-20
Parculars Mon Current Lurrent
Zequred
T Loan From Gihers
Indis Bulls Flousing Finance Elmilted [Refer Hote 35) 118592456 -
HDFCBaek - ECL
Standard Chartered Bank - ECL
Car Lean from Dalmler Financial Services India Pyr. Lad, - 786,333
118532 456 786,333
Less:  Current Maturitles of Long Term Debt - 786,133
118,592,455 -
LUnizgeiivad
Erom Related Party - Qthers 23,134,463
From Related Party - Directors 35,831,294 -
5B.965,757 A
Tata) 177,558,213

[a]  Mature uf Security & Yeoms ol Repasmeent ol Sevared Term Lo

0]

i)

[70)]

(1)

Mk pfseriny
Tezen Loan from India Bulls Housing Finance Linsited s

Secured by Mozigage of Propesty from kndda Bulis Real
Estate under construcion for which Inanis availed.

Loun availed az part af Emerge oy Credit Line Goarantes
Scheme availed feom Standard Chartered Bank
Secured by second charge on the current assets of the Cantpany

Loan avalled as port of Emergency Credit Line Gaaranlea
Scheme availed from HPFC Pank

Extens|an of second charge aver primacy and collateral security
Including rmovegages cented in fvar of bank

Car Termt Loan Irore Dalemder Flnanciab S tvices India
Py, Lid. |5 Secured by Hyspathecation af Car for which

Ioan iz availed

Terms of Repavinent
Repayatle in 120 Eguat Monthly [nstaliments from
the date of reciepl of the possession of property,

12 monts peinidpal Moratoriom, 48 months instaliment
alier Maraterlnim { Pringlpal re payment)

12 monilys prinicipal Maratoriem, 48 manths instaliment
alter Moratarim (Prinelpal repayment]
Interest in be serviced on monthly basis.

Repayable In 60 Equeal Monthly Instaltments
starting from Bex 2015, Last [astallment dus
inBac 2020 and the account 1as been closed.
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%, Deforred Taxsthon: fabrrearivet in INH
Parijculars FY 2019-20

8,721,851

Deferred Tax dsvets [Het}

“The breakup of deferped s nsoeks and JalBiUs Inde majer copgunenty ot thie year e ;-

FY2019-20 Current year adjustinesys

Particulars
A Dsferees Tax Lisbin
Adjustment ufs 145 A of Incorme Tax AcL 12560253 * [479.674

12560253 [470,674}

B.  Deferyed Tax dsscl

Deprecialion 2A35.403 477,451
238403 477,451

ot deferyed Tax Lishilly/ (Assets) - [A-B) ) 9 7Z1LY51 {948,125] -

W dtlu\r Leng Term Liabilliles:- fAtrtarad e INRY
Partculars ; FY 201920
Socarity Deposit [ agalnst Rent] Recelved 3 450,000
Oihers 4713061
Total B163961
7. Short Tetm Baroiw | §2s: A dn fNRY
Patticulars ) F¥ 2019-20
Sacured
Warking Capital Loans Repayable on Demand 3,047,959976
Tosa)

3,04%.955,975

(] Mgpere of Secerktek Tonns of euavneut of Seeacel Worling Cypitadivan

Hature of Seoerity Tormn f Repuyatent

) SBT-Channel Finance
{Sccured againsk hypothe cation charge on the DELL flems stock of the Repayable on demand, the Facility ke s beent sancloned
campany belh prasent and pastand receivables, hook debts ereand Tor 12 raonths.

Personal Goarantee of two directors)

[H] HDFRC-WIDL
i t against hypothecation of pard passi charge over Tenure - M axiimen up bo 3 days
stock, book debits and nther current assels and personal guaatanbes of
bwa directors and PICs alang with covering leiter signed Ly director)

(I} HEFC-0D
{Secured against equitable mortrage of offce premises of the Tenire - 365 days
company sleieted ot Maral - Andhexl & Aristo House and pereonal guarantee of
wndireciors)

[lv) HDPC- CashCredn Repayable On Demand

[Secured against hypothecation of pari passll charge ovet
ttack, book debts and other citrrent assets and personal gnaarantee of
two diredtors and PDCS along with covering Jetter signed by dicector)

[v] Standard Chartered Bank - Cash Credil
[Security against the hypothesation of part passu charge aver stock, book Repayahle on demand
debils and olher cugrent assets, movable propertics of the company
and personal guaarantet of two direclorsy
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w

ivi) Standard Chartered Bank - WECHLAmport
{Secuirivy against first pavi passu charge on cinvent asse (s of the borrewer
Eoth present and future and personat gusarantes of two directors}

[wif} Endusing Bank - Cash Credit
Working Caphal Facllity
(Security agalnst tha hypothecaion of par passu charge aver stock, baok
debts and other cirrent assels, movable praperties of the eompany
end prrzonal guaarantes of twe directors)

(viii) #ndusind Bank - WCDL
Working Cophal requirement
(Recured agalnst hypathecadon of pari passu sharge over stock, hock
debts and other current asses and personal guasranies of
tivn direckors]

[ix) indusind Bank - Channe Flnance
(Security agatnst the hypathecatien of part pass. tharge over stock, book
depss and othor ciment asseis, movable pmperties of tho company
and persanal puaarantes of twe direckors]

(%) AxisBank- WCDE/ FODE

(Securedt agalnst Parl- passu firsy <hargs on the entire cumremt
assats of the borrowar present a2 well as fukwre]

[x)  Axis Bank- Cashcredlt
(Becured agalnst Parl- passu frst chargs on the entire current
as5ats ol the boyrower presont as well as fuke)

[xii) AxisBank- Chanacl Elnance
(Secured by 4 Pre-sigzed chogues of INR 12.50 Crores,
subserviert charge o current assets and personal guarames of
owa directors)

(xiii} Citi Bank - VWEDL
(Secured apalnst Mrst paripassu charge en Stack, Aook Dobts and
Personal Gaurantee ol two Directors

(xiv} Clvi Bank - Cash-credic
{Secured against lirst paripassu charge on Stock, Book Dehbts and
Peesonal Gaurantee of two Directors

RPtec>»

Tenure - Magimum up o 92 days

Repayabde on demmand
Tenure - Madmess up to 160 days

Manimiin upte 90 Days

Maximun upto 180 Days

{n demand

Maxinunm upto 45 days

Uptn 90 Days

O demand

{Amaunt b SRR}

Parltedlars

. Trade Payables:

Total sutstanding dues of micro P and swalk prisas*
Tatal cutstanding dues of treditors eiher than micre epterprises and small
Total

* As certifed by the monegement

. Otber Curvent Lisblities:

Cursent Matucltie s of long-tarm debt

Fayable to Emplayees

Statutory Liabiiues

Advanre From Customers

Locaj Fayahles - Dther than Goods
Fotal

. Shar Term Provisions!

Pravvision for Warenmty

Frevision for Gratuity

Provision far Incame Tax (Nct of advance Tax and TDS)
Yotal

4.167.459,300
A36745%100

786,233
41.818.267
25,920,193

195,501,860
50,806,853
332 BIZE0T

292,037
12,676,318
21565305

17,133,660
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RASHE FEREPIIERARLS PFRIVATE LIMITED
L BEI0BN FMH SRS TONh N 1%

RPtech»

Lhmpannt ) INK}

Particulars

TR 20Tl T e FY 20192

L2, Nan Corrent Inve stigse nis:
Envestment (a1 cost dnless ellbervise stated
ngunted
Eguity ns ruments in others

(@) L0o00{1000] shares InThe Saraswat Co-op. Bank Lrd. of
of IHR. 104+ each fully paid up

Eauiey lesirursents in subs/diory
[b] 1839803hares in Investmentin Znet Technologles Privale Limied
"1 cach fully paid,

fc) 44,000 [10900) Sharesin Rashl Peripherals Ple Eimited,
Sngapore of 541 each fully Paid up
gidiary w.e.f. D6tk November, 2020)

Invcstment in Propegte
[a)  Investmentin Qat i, 5303 of Indie bl sky forests, Mumbat
{Under Construction) Refer note 35

Tatal

£3, Long Eerm Loans & Advances:
Loans and advances 1o subsidiary company
Security Depasits
Balance with Government Authorities
Total

14, Inventerles;
Stock in Trade
Goods in Fransit

Tolat

15. Trade Reecivibies:

'
Py i T —

for 2 pedod months

Dthers-
Total
6. Gash anid Bank Balibces:
Cush Asl ik Buivaliily
Cash on hand

- [\ Cureen, Avcowmt

ey Rank Ederens
Flred Deposlt
[ Pludged with Sales Tax Depariment |

Tatal

1%, Shorek Terim Loans & Advances;
el el G Lo red Gonslanliss auiriss Stare skt
Prepald expenses
Por supply of goods and rendering of services
Recelvable Gom Vendar
Loap & Advances Ta Employees
Loan & Advance to Othars
Advance (o lxed assets
Advance Tax {Met of Provision)
Income Tax Refund vecedvable AY 2018-19
Inconie Tax Refund raceivable AY 2619-20
Income Tax Refund receivable AY 2020-21
G5T Input Cred|t
Cthers

Total

10000

20,053,920

345,056

133,691,913

154, 107, 7H4

A2.586,200
65,047,651
50,048 388

15m, 454279

4.214,586,863

675480.482

4800077046

61,052,879

4051274984

ER

VERVI TN

760,157

45,726,

46,409,051

47,901

46,536,053

11,605,207
23,742,182

10,803,156

11816210
7,942,860
762325,320
B,690,608

$36,%26,134




HASHE PERIPHERALS PIUVATE LIMITED
CEN: HHMGTME FHSPTCRE 039

HOTES TO FIRANCIAL STATEMENTT FOR THE YEAR ERDED MARGE 31, 2041

£33

iw,

1N

E1.

u,

AN

LN

{Aeninppet fve HURT

Payticulars

FY-2019-20

Raventre from Speraifang:
Sale of products
Sals of services

Tonel

Ertiter hyerema!

Intarest [nceme

Dividend incomea

Other Non Operating income

Gain ot sade of Fixed fssit

Foreign Lxuckange Income

Management consulncy services
Tokal

Prrcirayes:
Purchases
Total

{imerosre}f Pooresse fn Tnventarles:
Opening Stark
Less :- Closing Stock

Total

Bmgloyes Benelit Bapensas:

Salary & Wages

Employers Conteibution to Providend Fumd
Employers Conteitnition to ESIC
Gratulty Trust
Seaff Walfare Bxpenses
Total

Bistanion Cosgs:

Interest Charges - Bank

Interest Charges - Others

Payent Gateway charges

Foralgn Bzchange [Gain}fLoss
Total

Deher Exponsous
Advertisemants Expenses
Bawk Charges [Nat}
Brokerage & Commssion pakt
Cammurtication Bupenses
Biectiricity Charges
Freight & Farwarding Hxpenses
tswrance Premiuim
Legal & Professinaal Charges {Refer 24.1 ()}
Lass on Sale/ Retirement of Fixed Assets (Net)
Contrlbution to CSR and donation
Paclkdng Expences
Post Sales Warranty Bxpenses
fient, Rates & Tax
Repair & Malntenance
v Butldings
- Others
Sundry Balances W/off {Net) {Rafer 24.1 ()}
Travelliug. Conveyawce & Motorear Exponses
Miscellaneous Expenses
TFotal

39,1247,19,250
5.44,35.133

19,17,91,54363

5,24,62.040
L75¢
1,78,72,217

50,040,000
7,536,814

38,61,84,53,058
38,61/94,53.058

3.37,11.63.670
4,99,00,77,046
1,5189,13 375

64,30 24,512

3,19,50.658
26,106,911
1,20,56,013
1.39.31,373
7(,45,19,880

33,04,04,215
1,649,005
36,69,198
1.65.27.797

36,71,14216

. 10,68,30,504
19,756,144
6,%0,582
B6,32,052

1,21,61.000
6,12,71,201
4,06,84,5%1
2.2449,370
514,780
B0,65,200
7.86,226
43,63,053
7.52,93,790

35,12.348
95,76.500
183,056,534
55070042

49,47,55047




RASTH PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITER R P tecrp

CIN: NG THUTIIPTCOR 103Y

ROTESTO FISANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH M, 262

fArmgig tr iR

Fartlcukars F¥ 2019-20
4.1 (8 £eal & Peofnsst
Far Audit Foos 2,000,000
Eoy Other Scrvices T,
For Ot of Pockel expenses 54,150
7,182,150
() Suodiy Balances W/l (el consistsof:
Write offs { Pyoyizions
Sundry Balance W/ 23307311
T%,507,311
isio =
Supdry Balances W/Back 1515331
Past Sales Warraniy Weback 1485047
5,000,378
Net Write off / {(Write Fack) 18106934
28, (A) Proviskon for Dnexplred Warranby:
A provision haz been eade for expected warranty clainis against sales made, 1t |s expected that the majority of expendiure will be fcurmed
detring the unerplred perlod of wacranty.
i}  Balancoas at Beginning L485,047
§i1  Add zBrovislons made duriag the Year 2092037
iiil  kmss: AmountUsed £ Reversed duringthe Year 1,485,047
i) Balence as at the end of the Year 2092037
(B] Contingent Wabilitles & Commidments:
{a) Contingent Liabiliies
1} Counter gharantee given to Bank against their
bank guaeanter 21,229,525
#]  Outstanding Standby Letter of Credit -
1] Bills pending far callection -
i) Calms et acknowledped as debis
- Disputed 239,508,648
No Provision have been made for dispuled cfaims agalnat the notacknowledged as dehts,
as the management is hopeful of successiully contesiing the same [nappoal
(b]  Canita] Compmitments
it FsH | of Comract w be 23,032,919
executed pital netaf Ad
{C} Earnlng Per Share {Accounting Standard-AS 201:
{1] NetProfit/{Losz] after Tax as per Profil & Loss account
itable for Equlty skacehold 421525489
(i} Weighted Averags Nomber of Slhares for Pade &
Dituted EFS as wbove 094 855

[t} Earning Per skare - Basic & Diluted

[D] Pividend remitted I forcign exchange:
{a} Dividend paid during the ysar
(b}  Mumberof Hon-Resident Sharchalders
[} Mumberof Equity Shares held
[dY  Year1owhich the dividends reiates ta

26, Thi Accounts of the company have been prepated on "geing congern hasls™. The Board of Directors are of the Opinion that the Current Asssts amd
Eoans and Advances have realization vafoe of an amount cqiivalent be thejr stated camping values

27, The Company's Business Activities falls within a Single Primary Busi L4 viz "Comgp Sy 1 Softweres & Periphersls, Mobiles ©, the
disc| i of & ing Stavdand 17 75 Reporiing” specilied wyder Suction 133 of the Act, read with Bufe 7 ol the Companies
{Accounis] Rules, 20F4 are wot appiicehle,

Z8. Addjtiona! infermation Pursuant to pars S of Part 1] of Schedule [H of the Compandes Act, 2613 [as cortified by a Directar] is given in Annexuce "A™
herewn.

Z9. Aclated Party Dsclosures a3 required by A ing Standard 18 |8 ghven in A "B" {0 thls Nole.

30, As required ufs 196]3) of C Act 2013, Particedars of | made are as glven in Hote No. 12 and Pard culars for Loans
and advance exe given in Hote Ha 13

434




RASH PRRIPIEERALS PRIVATE LIMITER
CIN GROUDTMN LHISTCORE DY

RPrec»

{Anrannt in INR}

Parliculars Y 202021 FY2019-20
A1, Detalls of Dues te Kicro, Small & Medium Enter prises
al Sundry Creditors Inchude :
f}  Total sutstanding dues ofmicre small and medlom enterprises 2523,727 -
]  Toedal dlng dues of crady her than mlcro, stnall and medium anlerprses 6,015,74),674 4,367459300
b] The principal emsount and the Interest due thereen remalntng unpatd to any suppher a6 at the and
ol 1he sCoouning yenr;
{3 Principal Amount 2523727
i} Intercstthereon - -
£] ‘fhe amount ol inlerest paid by the buyer in terms of seekion 16 of the Micro, Smail and Mediom -
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, wlong wilh tearasunt of the payment niade 4o the cuppliar bayend
the app 8 day during tha ac e yoar
d] The amaunt afsnterest due and payable éor the periad of delay In making paynent éwhich havabean -
pald e beyond the sppainted day durisg tha year) but vithout adding the interest spedfied under
the Mixe, Smal| and Modium Enterprises Devedopue it Act, 2006
€] The seaount olisterest accrued and remaining unpald auvhe end of
each accounting year -
[} The araunt of feriher interest remalning due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such dale when tiie interest Jues as aheve arc
actuzally padil 10 tl1e st enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance
a8 3 deductble expenditure undee sectlon 23 of the Micra, Small
and Mediunz Enterprises Developraent Act, 2006 -
8] The above has baznd A to the extent such pasties B
have boen identified on the basls of the [nformation avaitsble with
the Company. Thiskas heen relled upon by the andhors.
32, Hedged and Unhedged:
FYZ019-20
Types offerivative Amt n\SD At fn WHE
it Porwiard Exel entored Inte by the
Company on aceolintof payablos 6,000,800 446712500
The Pearend forelgn curranoy exposuses that have not been bedaed
by a deri i orolt
Fayehics 19,341,091 1462 788,712
Receivables 356470 26,990,086
33. Employea Benefllus:
The disclosures required as per 4 ing Standard 15 - yee Benefits™ [Revised 2005) nre s imder :
[a) Briel Bescription ofthe Plans:
The Campany has bwa ech for employee benefits, p Jent funi and graloiby,. The Company's defined contribulion plas | provident fund
ard the Company has no ferther obtigation beyond making the contritutions. The Company’s deflned benelleplan is gratutne.
(2} Defined Contribution Plan;
Chirge to the Statement of Peallt and Loss based o condributions are as follows -
Eanticulars L FYI013-20
Frovident Fund * 26,301,699 31,950,558
*Incleded in Note 22 - Employee Benefil Expenises
{r] Disclosures for 4 Henefit Plan [ - Funded Plan) based on actearts| reporis:
F palactuzrinl p j
Discount rate {p.a.) 6B7% pa. {Indicative GSec referenced on 31-03-2021)
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a) . 4.00% pa.
Aterition Rate [p.a) Tor service 4 vears amd below - 25.00% pa,
Tor service 5years and above - 10O pa.
The estinates of future salary Increases o lered in actuarial vel tabie mecount af inflaton, sendocity, promadan and other rekevant factors

such as sepply and deniand facress in the employnent market.




HARMH PERHERALY PIIVATE LIBYTED
CI ATABNG 7RI EGRGFTOHET 088
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34, Corporate Social Responsibliity Expenses:
Qbligation of CSR for F.Y 2020-21:

Arount spent durlng the year by the CSR Committee:

A AR L ABEL

10,333,465

Particulary

Current Year
{i} Censtruction/Acqulsition of any assets quallfying under CSR
{1}  Purposes other than (1) above

Previous Year
{1  Constructon/Acquisition of any assets qualifylng under CSR
[if} Purpesesother than {i) above
* Represents actual outflow during the year,

Excess amount patd as compared to CSR obiigation

943,531

35 Company had made an Investment in Flat no. 5303 in Indlz Bull Sky Forest, Mumbal in FY 2010-11.
The [nvestment was shown as advance, as the construction was not completed. The advance has been transferred to investment and
shown in Note no, 12, as against the very same property, 4 houstng laan has been tatten from Indla Bulls Houslng Finance Limited, as
shown [n Note no, 4. Both these transactions are Interlinked to each other. ’

36 During the current financlal year 2020-21, company hed recover amount of INR 1,82,51,792 from the venders and empleyee and the
' same has beet: netted off from the frelght and forwarding expense in the financlal smtements under the main head "Other Expenses”.

37. Previous Year's figures have besnregrouped & rearranged wherever consldered necessary,

Hor Pipara & Co LLP
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RASHE PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED

CEN: UZ0007MH1989PTC051039 RPte Crp

YEAR INDED 315T MARCH. 2021

ANNEXHRE "A™ AS ]lEEEﬁE!}B TO IN NOTE NO, 28 OF NOTES T0 IINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 a tlon abont the poods dealt tn by the compaiy.
[ As certified by the Management)

Ciass of goods
L. TRADING GOODS
fAnreunt In INRG
Computer Peripherals/Medla/Systems/ Previous Year
Softwargs/Mobiles Quantity Amount
(Nes.) (Rs.)

Openiag Stock 1,910 40% 3,371,163,670
Purchases 25,233,907  38,891,045,131
Sales* 24,433,859 39,179,154,382
Clasing Stock 2,710,416 4,890,077,046

* Including Shortages and items given free, ifany.

2 Paypnings and expenditure i Foreign Currency F¥ 2019-20

1} Earnings
BExports-Goods { F.O.B. } 212,236,122
Exports-Services 32,268,930
Preight Charges R

ii ) Expenditure
Foreign Travelling Expenses 16,724,300
lmport Purchase - Trading Goods - CIF Yalue 19,026,580,069

Freight & Other clearing Gharges
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M/$ RASHI PERIPHEIALS PRIVATE LIMITED RP teCf})

CEN: U30007MH1989PTCO51039

Related Party Rigciosure
A Related Party & their Relationship:

aj} Subwidiary Company
i} Z Net Technologies Private Limited
1) Rashi Peripherals Pre Ltd.

b}

i] Suresh Pansari, Whale Time Director

i] Krizshita Kumar Choudhary , Whole Time Director
i)  Kapal Pansari, Whole Time Director

1¥]  Himansha Kumar Shah, CFO

t)

i] Chaman Pansarl

if] Priyanka Pansarf

i} Gazal Pansar

lv}  Manju Pansari

vl Meena Choudhary

vi]  Richa Choudbary

vii]  ¥eshavChoudhary

viii) Rashi Choudhary

fx]  Suresh Pansarl HUF

x) Krishna Kumar Choudhary HUF

XE)  Cee Pee Consultants

xif} PV Lumens LLP

¥iii] Chouwdhary Chemicals Industrias Private Limited
xiv}  Und Product India

xv]  Technolopy Distribution Association of India




CEN: U30007MH1989PTCO51039

M/S RASHI PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED R p tecrp

{Anreunl i INR)
FY 2019-20

Sales
Z Net Technaloges Private Limited 496,511
PV Lumens LLFP 2,112,577
Geekays India -
Z Met Technologies Private Limited 5,900,000
Tehnology Distributian Association of [ndia 11,800
PV Lumens LLP 190,960
Inserest Reseived '
7 Net Technologies Private Limited 2,098,000 :
Directors’ Salary
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 9,615,000 ;
Suresh Pansaii 35,714,400 !
Kapal Pansari 19,029,503
Salary
Chaman Pansar 8,923,360
Manju Pansarl 1,500,000
Meena Choudhary 1,500,000
Gazal Pansari 2,400,000
Privanka Pansart 353,483
Keshav Choudhary 2,400,000
Richa Choudhary 1,224,600 !
Rashi Choudhary 1,650,000
Himanshu Kiumar Shah 5,271,821

. ;
HPS :
Keshav Choudhary 240,000
Meena Choudhary 150,000
Richa Choudhary 120,000
Rasht Choudhary 165,060
EFargujsities:
Kapa! Pansari 122,047
Chaman Pansari 308,206
Meena Choudhary 65,796
Gazal Pansari 19,200
Priyanka Pansari 1,285
Keshav Choudhary 59,955




¥/5 RASHI PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED R P te(jp

CIN: U20007MH1989PTCO51039

Related Party Disciosure
{Aount iy iVt

Particalars FY 2019-20
¥rishna Kumar Choudhary 1,153,650
Suresh Pansari 4,285 728
Kapal Pansari 2,283 541
Chaman Parnisari 1,070,800
Manju pansari 184,000
Meena choudhary 180,004
Gazal pansari 288,000 i
Priyanka Pansari 42,415
Keshav chioudhary 288,000
Richa choudhary 146,952
Rashi Choudhary 198,000
Himanshu Kumar Shah 256,018

e
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 3,716,014 ‘
Kapal Pansarl 238,932
Suresh Pansarl 351,395 :
Meena Chaudbary 1,439,877 :
Chaman Pansart 704,959 '
Manjie Pansarl 238,932
Krishna Kumar Choudhary HUF 65,071
Keshav Lhoudhary
Rashi Choudhary
Richa Choudhary
Interest Pald
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 44,413
Meena Choudhary 295,889
Krishna Kumay Choudhary HUF 58,564
Rent Paid
Cee Pee Consultants 600,000
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 1,800,000
Suresh Pansarl 2,933,333
Choudhary Chemlcals Industries Private Limited 1,104,000
Uni Product [ndla 600,000 H
Chaman Pansarl 733,333
Gagzal Pansari 733,333 :
Manju Panzart. 733,333
Surash Pansari HUF 733,333 i
Security Deposit Gjven,
Krishna Kumar Choudhary .
Chaman Pansari 1,200,000
Gazal Pansari 1,200,000
Manju Pansari 1,200,000
Suresh Pansarl HUF 1,200,000
Suresh Pansarl 1,200,000




M/S RASHI PERIPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED R P tecrp

CIN: U30007MH1989PTC051039

Belaked P M

{Amrand in INRF
Particulars Y 2019-20
Lean Aceepted
Suresh Pansari 23,500,600
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 7,700,600
Kapal Pansari 11,200,000
Meena Choudhary 500,000
Chaman Pansari 32,100,000
Krishna Kumar Choudhary - RUF 4,400,000
Keshav Choudhary -
Rashl Choudhary -
Richa Choudhary -
Loan Repald
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 31,700,000
Suresh Pansari 32,100,000
Kapal Pansari 2,600,000
Meena Choudhary -
Chaman Pansari 31,000,000
Krishna Kumar Choudhary - HUF -
Keshav Choudhary -
Rashi Choudhary -
Richa Choudhary -
Lgan Given
£ Net Technologles Pelvate Limited 42,588,200
Building Matntenance Charges
Chaman Pansar] 85,488
Hapal Pansari 196,992
Keshav Chioudhary \ 85,488
Meena Choudhary 196,392

elmbursenjent

PV Lumens LLP -
Geekays India -
Services availed
PV Lumens LLP -
Z Nat Technologies Private Limited -
Asset purchasg
PV Lumens LLP -
Closing Halance
Long Term Bomrowings
Krishna Kumar Choudbavy 33,000,000
Suresh Pansari 716,255
Kapal Pansari 1,815,039
Meena Choudhary 17,000,060
Krishna Kumar Choudbary HUE 4,400,000
Chaman Fansari 1,734,463
l{eshav Choudhary -
Rashi Choudhacy -
Richa Choudhavy -
Investments
Z Net Technologles Private Limited 20,033,820
Rashi Perlpherats Pte Ltd. 345,056




CIN: U30007MEBI%09PTCO51029

M/S RASHI PERSPHERALS PRIVATE LIMITED RP tedp

Rejated Party Disclosure

fAmrount in INR}
Partlculars FY 2015-20
Choudhary Ciemicals Industries Private Limited 17,504,000
Krishna Kumar Choudhary 15,000,000
Suresh Pansar| 16,200,000
Chaman Pansari 1,280,000
Gazal Pansar| 1,200,000
Manju Pansari 1,200,000
Suresh Pansari HUF 1,200,000
Long Term Loans & Advances
Z Net Technologlies Private Limnited 42,588,200

Others Payable - Setvice
Z Net Technologies Private Limited

Mote: Transaction with related party disclosed abave includes the component of G5T.




